

Health Advisory

June 10, 2012

Follow AHS Media on Twitter

Boil Water Advisory lifted for three northwest Calgary communities; remains in effect for three

CALGARY – Alberta Health Services has confirmed that satisfactory water quality has been restored in three northwest Calgary communities. As such, the **boil water advisory has been lifted for** the following communities:

- Hamptons
- Hidden Valley
- Sherwood

Residents and businesses in Hamptons, Hidden Valley and Sherwood, can return to normal water consumption practices; boiling of water is no longer required.

NOTE - residents and businesses should follow directions, provided by the City, to flush out their water lines before using.

Water quality remains unsatisfactory in three northwest Calgary communities. As such, the **boil water advisory remains in effect for** the following communities:

- Kincora
- Nolan Hill
- Sage Hill

Residents and businesses in these three communities are still advised to bring water to a rolling boil for at least one minute prior to any consumption, including:

- drinking
- brushing teeth
- cleaning raw foods
- preparing infant formula or juices
- making ice

Water used for bathing or washing clothes does not need to be boiled. Residents may instead choose to purchase bottled water for consumption for the duration of this advisory.

This advisory will remain in effect until further notice. For additional information, visit www.calgary.ca or call 311.

For health advice and information, 24 hours a day, seven days a week, call Health Link Alberta, toll-free, at 1-866-408-LINK (5465).

Alberta Health Services is the provincial health authority responsible for planning and delivering health supports and services for more than 3.7 million adults and children living in Alberta. Its mission is to provide a patient-focused, quality health system that is accessible and sustainable for all Albertans.



Health Advisory

403.804.6469 (on-call number)

Follow AHS_Media on Twitter